

HARINGTON MIDDLE QUARTER PARISH COUNCIL

Mr C Howarth  
(Chair)  
Stonehaven  
Earl Sterndale  
Buxton  
SK17 0BU  
01298 83380  
07813 517955  
email; c.howarth@btinternet.com

Mrs P Sutton  
(Clerk)  
50 Haregate Road  
Leek  
ST13 6QQ  
01538 386634  
07974 362676  
email; p.sutton@btinternet.com

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2016

A meeting was held in the Chapel at 7.30 p.m. 4 members were present. Mr C Howarth, Mrs P Bradbury, Mr I Saunders, Mr K. Mellor and Mr M Hodgkinson?????. Apologies from T McAvoy due to illness.

Election of Officers

Chair. C Howarth. Proposed I Saunders. Seconded P Bradbury.  
V/Chair. I Saunders. Proposed P Bradbury. Seconded K Mellor.  
Clerk. P. Sutton agreed to carry on in position.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and signed as correct.

Matters Arising

Website-----Clerk to contact Stephen Mansfield to set one up for us. Also find out when next date is for grants.  
Phone box and village sign still not sorted.  
With the phone box being on debit card, not cash, the problem with the only mobile signal in the village was raised. The EE (orange) signal is apparently off more than it is on and very weak when it is on. The mast is known to have been there at least 25yrs, so it is bound to be a bit out of date!!. Clerk to look into the problem.

Correspondence

Methodist Chapel has had the survey done for asbestos under Health and Safety rules and the invoice due is, £367.31 as agreed at the last meeting a cheque was duly agreed and signed, No.367. Also chq.366 for rent of the Chapel for meetings, for £72.50 and chq.365 for Aon Insurance were also agreed and signed.

Letter received from Chatsworth Estate in reply to our question regarding ownership of the area, locally known as the old quarry, they say they don't own it and said to contact Land Registry.

### Planning

Granted---Stannery Farm NP/DDD/0216/0155  
Granted---4 Dale View NP/DDD/0316/0192

### Finance

Discussed and agreed, to sign a cheque for the Clerk to sort out a P.C. and printer before the next meeting, to comply with new Transparency Laws.

Audit needs signing after Mrs S Bruce has audited them.

### Chairs Report

Mowing of the churchyard---A quote for £110 had been received, after discussion, it was decided to get in touch with the men about the job. Councillors agreed that no more than £1,000 a year be spent on this.

### A.O.B.

Pot holes and trees a problem at Cronksbury Grange, on the farm side. Also the trees at Parsley Hay, junction with A515, are causing vision problems looking towards Buxton.

P.B. reported some fly tipping on the wide verge, opposite Bank top Farm, on the Hurdlow to Crowdecote road, there were some tyres and rubbish.

It was decided that if any plans came between meetings the Clerk would forward to P.B who would then pass to K.M. who passed to M.H. who passed to I.S. who passed to C.H who would see T.M and ring the Clerk with overall comments for inclusion on the Peak Park website.

There being no other business the meeting was closed.

**Next meeting 5<sup>th</sup> September 2016 at 7.30 p.m.**

Signed: Chair



5<sup>th</sup> September 2016